TWIN OAKS MANSION (MORRIS MUSEUM)



MORRIS TOWNSHIP, MORRIS COUNTY, NEW JERSEY



Twin Oaks, constructed in 1913 and expanded in 1925, consists of a brick residence that was originally designed by McKim, Mead & White as a residence for Peter and Adaline Frelinghuysen. In 1964, the Morris Junior Museum (today the Morris Museum) acquired the Twin Oaks Property for museum uses including expanding the property over numerous additions. Twin Oaks remains the historic core of the Morris Museum and largely reflects its early-twentieth century appearance.







- Services: Historic Preservation Plan, New Jersey and National Register Nomination, and Design and Contract Documents for Roof Restoration.
- Grants: \$48,504 (Morris County Historic Preservation Trust Fund)
- Total Project Costs: \$72,230 (A/E Services)
 \$650,000 (Projeted Roof Restoration)